
Tuesday, October 19, 2010

10:00 AM

City of Saint Paul

15 West Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN  55102

Room 330 City Hall & Court House

Legislative Hearings

Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer

Mai Vang, Hearing Coordinator

Jean Birkholz, Hearing Secretary

legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us

651-266-8560

Meeting Minutes 3



October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Special Tax Assessments

ALH 10-239 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 481 St. Anthony Avenue for Project #: 

J1103A, Assessment #:  118969 in Ward 1.

481 St Anthony Ave SA 8.17.10.DOCAttachments:

Ms. Moermond recommended laying this matter over to the November 2, 2010 

Legislative Hearing to check on up-coming Orders and the next tax assessment. 

Ms. Brenda Hall appeared.

Mr. Yannarelly stated that Orders were issued on August 17, 2010 to remove junk, 

toys, furniture

and loose litter that were strewn throughout the yard with a compliance date of 

August 22,

2010. his property was rechecked on August 24, 2010 and found to be in 

noncompliance.  A

Work Order was sent to Parks; they performed the abatement on August 26, 2010 at 

a cost of $372 plus $140 service charge for a total of $512.  The Abatement Order 

was sent to Brenda Hall at 13609 Pleasant Lane, Burnsville, MN and they have not 

received any returned mail.

Ms. Hall stated that she is appealing this assessment because they did not put those 

articles in the yard and they don’t know who did.  When they clean-up a property, 

they get a dumpster.  Her husband checks on the house on weekends.  The house 

had been condemned.  The tenant left in July with her seven (7) children without 

notice.  Ms. Hall added that they changed the locks, which look as though they had 

been jimmied but she didn’t think anyone got in.  They changed the locks again.

Ms. Moermond asked to view the video which showed junk, toys, furniture, carpeting, 

etc, strewn on the ground around the yard which was removed by Parks.  Ms. 

Moermond noted that it looks as though it’s tenant dumping.  There was a time period 

of nine (9) days between when the Orders were issued and when Parks cleaned up.  

The time did include a weekend.  Ms. Hall responded that her husband was out of 

town weekend.  Ms. Moermond noted that the clean-up is the Hall’s responsibility no 

matter who put it there.  Ms. Hall replied that she understood.

Ms. Moermond asked about the history on this address and if there was a close file.  

Mr. Yannarelly responded that it looks as though another assessment is coming for 

clean-ups between August 31 and September 16, 2010 in the amount of $185.  He 

added that this has been a vacant building since August 18, 2010.  Ms. Hall said that 

they have taken out contracts for repair work on the house.  

Ms. Hall said that they had also requested a Certificate of Occupancy Inspection.  

Ms. Moermond asked why the house was condemned.  Ms. Hall responded that the 

tenant had her electricity shut-off in the summer, only Ms. Hall was not aware of it 

right away.  The tenant later told Ms. Hall that she was unable to pay the bill.  Ms. 

Hall noted that when the tenant moved in, they paid her utility bills for six (6) months 

to help her get on her feet. Obviously, she never did get on her feet.

Referred to the Legislative Hearings, due back on 11/2/2010

ALH 10-236 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 101 Sycamore St E Project #: 

J1103A, Assessment #: 118969 in Ward 5

Page 1City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3173
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=16c82210-8c07-420a-a509-da19e0e57d3b.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3116


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Sponsors: Helgen

101 Syacamore St E.SA 8.13.2010Attachments:

Ms. Moermond recommended approving the assessment.

No one appeared.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-231 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 954 Galtier Street/246 Front Avenue 

for Project #: J1101B, Assessment #:  118962 in Ward 5

Sponsors: Helgen

Ms. Moermond recommended approving the assessment.

No one appeared.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-230 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 1587 Hudson Rd for Project #: 

J1101B, Assessment #:  8962 in Ward 7

Sponsors: Lantry

1587 Hudson Rd. SA.Boarding.7/16/10.Attachments:

Ms. Moermond recommended deleting the assessment.

STAFF PRESENT:  Joel Essling, Department of Safety and Inspection (DSI) – Code 

Enforcement; Paula Seeley, DSI – Code Enforcement; Leanna Shaff and Sean 

Westenhofer, DSI – Fire; Mai Vang, City Council Offices; and Joe Yannarelly, DSI – 

Vacant Buildings

Mr. Larry F. Stuedemann appeared.

(Conversation on tape cannot be heard.)

Mr. Yannarelly called Mr. Juan Ortiz in Finance to get more information.  The 

assessment has already been paid.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-276 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 598 Johnson Parkway for Project #: 

J1101B, Assessment #:  118962 in Ward 7

598 Johnson Pkwy.boarding.7-7-10.pdf

598 Johnson Pkwy.boarding.7-16-10.pdf

Attachments:

Ms. Moermond will recommend approving the assessment.

STAFF PRESENT:  Joel Essling, Department of Safety and Inspection (DSI) – Code 

Enforcement; Paula Seeley, DSI – Code Enforcement; Leanna Shaff and Sean 

Westenhofer, DSI – Fire; Mai Vang, City Council Offices; and Joe Yannarelly, DSI – 

Vacant Buildings

Page 2City of Saint Paul

http://http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CS&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Code%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F22583728088.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3109
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3107
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CS&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Code%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F20184055039.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3243
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8d735c8f-bafb-4c32-a554-653cdddf114b.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6be8fc60-8ddf-4800-9d56-8564ac8972b3.pdf


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Mr. Wa Seng Lee appeared.

No paperwork was available.

Ms. Moermond requested a staff report.  Mr. Yannarelly stated that there are two (2) 

assessments:  1) boarding; and 2) Vacant Building fee (coming up November 16, 

2010).  There have been three (3) separate boardings:  1) July 7; 2) July 9; and 3) 

July 16.  The boardings cost and fees equal $233.85; administration fees are $370 

($115 per boarding; $25 for real estate and attorney fees) for a total of $603.85.  Mr. 

Yannarelly said that there is a note from Inspector Nelmark dated July 8, 2010:  Have 

property re-boarded per Officer Dean Keenan.  On July 9:  it lists credit Respro with 

secures and also Summary Abatement re-opened (rear door and front window).  A 

Work Order to secure was issued on July 15, 2010.  On July 22, a Summary 

Abatement Order was sent on debris.  On July 29, a Work Order was sent.

Ms. Moermond asked Mr. Lee why he is appealing this boarding assessment.  Mr. 

Lee responded that he just bought the house on Friday, October 15, 2010.  This 

assessment came to his attention on Thursday, October 14, 2010, one day before he 

closed on his house.  He doesn’t think he should have to pay for the assessment for 

something done before he owned the house.  He thinks that the bank or whoever 

was in possession of the house before him should have to pay.  He bought it from the 

MN Housing Finance Agency.  Ms. Moermond responded that unfortunately, the bill 

remains with the property.  In other words, the bill was incurred by 598 Johnson 

Parkway.  Sometimes, the wrong party is notified.  She suggested that he talk with 

the title company and the bank.  It sounds as though they should be responsible 

about this assessment, so Mr. Lee needs to deal with them.  

Ms. Moermond stated that she will recommend approval of the assessment.

Mr. Yannarelly stated that this property is listed as a Category 1 Vacant Building and 

asked Mr. Lee if he was occupying it now.  Mr. Lee responded that he is not going to 

live there.  Mr. Yannarelly explained that a Vacant Building fee is being assessed 

already but he needs to fill out a Vacant Building Registration form.  Mr. Lee asked if 

$1,235 was the general price that anyone would have to pay.  Ms. Moermond 

responded that the fee is $1,100 if it is paid up front and there is an added cost if it 

needs to be processed as a tax assessment.  If Mr. Lee can get the building occupied 

by November 16, 2010, he will not need to pay the Vacant Building fee.  If he can get 

it occupied, he will need to call the Vacant Building Inspector to tell him that it’s 

occupied.  Ms. Moermond suggested that he come to the Legislative Hearing on 

November 16, 2010. Mr. Yannarelly added that if Mr. Lee is going to rent the 

property, he will also need a Certificate of Occupancy for which he will need to 

schedule an inspection.  Mr. Essling provided Mr. Lee with a form. 

Mr. Lee asked whether the property clean-up amount of $1,284 from June has 

already been paid.  Mr. Essling said that should have been paid at the closing; should 

have been paid by the seller.  Ms. Moermond suggested that Mr. Lee talk with his 

realtor/title company.  There should be something in writing about it.  The fee should 

have been negotiated at the closing. The City could help to provide Mr. Lee 

paperwork showing that the work had been done before he bought it.

Ms. Moermond noted that she would see Mr. Lee again in about four (4) weeks.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-237 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 2095 Jessamine Avenue East for 

Project #: J1103A, Assessment #:  118969 in Ward 6.

Page 3City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3158


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Sponsors: Bostrom

2095 Jessamine Ave E.WO.8-18-10Attachments:

Ms. Moermond recommended deleting the assessment.

STAFF PRESENT:  Joel Essling, Department of Safety and Inspection (DSI) – Code 

Enforcement; Paula Seeley, DSI – Code Enforcement; Leanna Shaff and Sean 

Westenhofer, DSI – Fire; Mai Vang, City Council Offices; and Joe Yannarelly, DSI – 

Vacant Buildings

Robert Stein, appeared.

Ms. Moermond noted that this assessment is for tall grass and weeds at a vacant 

building.

Mr. Stein explained that 2095 Jessamine Avenue East is a property that is for sale.  

He has many properties on the East Side of Saint Paul.  He has hired a lawn service 

and has invoices for work done.  Maybe they didn’t actually go out and do the work.  

He was hoping to see proof of the tall grass and weeds.

Mr. Yannarelly reported that a Tall Grass and Weeds Notice was mailed out on 

August 6, 2010 with a compliance date of 72 hours.  On August 12, 2010, Inspector 

Nelmark granted a 4-day extension.  He re-checked on August 16, 2010 and found it 

still non-compliant.  He sent a Work Order to Parks; they did the work on August 18, 

2010 at the cost of $160 with a service charge of $140 totaling $300.

Ms. Moermond asked to view the video.  Mr. Stein said that the grass didn’t look very 

tall to him; Ms. Moermond agreed.  He stated that he has invoices for August 16, 

August 28 and August 5, 2010.  

Ms. Moermond will recommend deleting the assessment.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-240 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 255 Point Douglas Road North for 

Project #: J1103A, Assessment #:  118969 in Ward 7

255 Point Douglas Road N.WO.8-18-10Attachments:

Ms. Moermond recommended approving the assessment.

No one appeared.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-222 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 758 Reaney Avenue for Project #: 

J1103A, Assessment #:  118969 in Ward 6.

Sponsors: Bostrom

Summary Abatement Order.8-18-10Attachments:

Ms. Moermond will recommend deleting the assessment.

STAFF PRESENT:  Joel Essling, Department of Safety and Inspection (DSI) – Code 

Page 4City of Saint Paul

http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=PA&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FReportServer%2FPARKS%2F898161672.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3175
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=PA&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FReportServer%2FPARKS%2F898161672.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3079
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CS&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Code%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F23007158034.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Enforcement; Paula Seeley, DSI – Code Enforcement; Leanna Shaff and Sean 

Westenhofer, DSI – Fire; Mai Vang, City Council Offices; and Joe Yannarelly, DSI – 

Vacant Buildings

Mr. Shane Paulson, owner, appeared.

Ms. Moermond asked for a staff report.  Mr. Essling reported that a Summary 

Abatement Order 

was mailed August 18, 2010 regarding a mattresses, broken sofa and TV near the 

dumpster and 

alley.  The compliance date was August 23, 2010.  It was re-checked August 23 and 

found to be 

non-compliant.  A Work Order was sent to Parks; the work was completed on August 

24, 2010 at a 

cost of $364.00 with a service charge of $140.00, totaling $504.00.

Mr. Paulson stated that this debris was left at 756 Reaney Avenue, a vacant lot next 

door to his 

property with a fence around it.  It has been a magnet for dumping junk.  He has his 

dumpster 

placed near the vicinity but the junk that was left was not on his property.  

Ms. Moermond asked to view the video before and after inspection.  Ms. Seeley 

noted that the

dumpster is placed in front of 756 Reaney, a vacant lot.  The day that this debris 

ended up where it 

was, she called Veolia, which told her that interpreters for the Somali family that lives 

at 758

Reaney admitted that it was their debris.  A social worker, who was helping the 

Somali family, tried 

to get rid of the mattresses, so the inspectors know that the debris came from 758 

Reaney.  Ms. 

Seeley said that Mr. Paulson needs to place the dumpster next to his garage on his 

property.  Ms.

Moermond noted that if the tenants at 758 are dumping on 756, the recourse would 

be a criminal 

tag for allowing that to occur.  Mr. Paulson stated that if there is something that 

proves it, he will 

gladly hold them accountable.  When Mr. Paulson investigated that possibility, he got 

a different 

story; and some of the neighbors said that they saw other people dropping off stuff.  

Without 

having photographs showing who put it there, it leaves him in limbo.  Mr. Paulson 

explained that

the reason that the dumpster has slowly wandered down the alley is because Veolia 

has put it

there; and he believes that it could be an access issue.  He believes that it’s easier 

for the truck

drivers to set it in front of 756 Reaney.  

Ms. Moermond stated that she will need to let Mr. Paulson off the hook on this 

because the debris 

was on a property that was not his but because it’s his dumpster and it’s his tenants, 

she finds it 

wrong for the tax payers of the City to have to take responsibility for making sure that 

his garbage

Page 5City of Saint Paul



October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

is picked up after it’s been put onto the wrong property.

Ms. Moermond will recommend deleting the assessment.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-235 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 822 University Ave W for Project # : J 

1103A , Assessment #: 118969 in Ward 1

Sponsors: Carter III

Summary Abatement 8.13.2010Attachments:

Ms. Moermond will recommend approving the assessment, payable over two (2) 

years.

STAFF PRESENT:  Joel Essling, Department of Safety and Inspection (DSI) – Code 

Enforcement; Paula Seeley, DSI – Code Enforcement; Leanna Shaff and Sean 

Westenhofer, DSI – Fire; Mai Vang, City Council Offices; and Joe Yannarelly, DSI – 

Vacant Buildings

Florence Marco appeared.

Ms. Moermond requested a staff report.  Mr. Essling reported that a Summary 

Abatement Order

was issued August 13, 2010 with a compliance date of August 18, 2010.  The 

address was re-

checked on August 19, 2010 and found to be in non-compliance; the Work Order was 

sent to Parks 

and the work was done on August 24, 2010 at a cost of $878 plus a service charge of 

$140 for a 

total of $1,018.  The nuisance was a failure to maintain exterior property with tires 

($330 fee), a 

tank and a radio.  The notice was sent to both Antonio Marco and Occupant at 822 

University

Avenue West.

Ms. Marco stated that all of this has been very confusing.  The tires didn’t belong to 

her.  Her son 

had put a tank in back of her house along with a few tires.  Others brought more tires.  

She had been

sick off and on during the summer and in the hospital off and on and wasn’t aware of 

the first letter.

When the next letter came, she called some people to come and take away the tires 

but not the tank.

But the City must have come first and took everything.  

Mr. Essling stated that he inspected this property and there were forty (40) tires on 

the property, a 

tank and a radio.  On August 19, he had a phone conversation with Ms. Marco’s son 

who lives at 

the property.  Mr. Essling advised him that the Work Order had already been sent to 

Parks.  The 

son told Ms. Essling that he had removed thirty (30) of the tires already and would be 

removing the 

rest of them.  Mr. Essling then told the son to put a sign on the remaining tires saying 

that he was 

Page 6City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3115
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CS&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Code%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F22598793047.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

going to remove them that day and get ride of the tank immediately.  Ms. Marco 

replied that her

son’s truck broke down so he had no way to remove it and there was nothing to put it 

into.

Ms. Moermond asked to view the video to see whether there was a sign on the tires.  

The video 

Showed that the work crew found thirty-two (32) tires and the tank was still there.  

Ms. Marco 

Stated that she didn’t know how many tires there were and the radio was not hers; it 

must belong to 

the folks next door.  She apologized and noted that when her husband was still alive, 

he kept 

everything looking good.  Since she’s been sick and in the hospital, she hasn’t been 

paying much

attention to her mail.  She thought that the tires had been taken away by the people 

she called to

do it and found out later that it had been the City that took them away.

Ms. Moermond stated that she was sorry Ms. Marco had been sick this past summer; 

but noted 

that it sounded as though her son had been in contact with the City.  She will need to 

recommend that the City Council approve this tax assessment.  Ms. Marco stated 

that she

didn’t know how she was going to pay the City; she is on Social Security and has a 

mortgage on 

her house.  Ms. Moermond stated that the best she can do is to have the payments 

divided 

over a period of two (2) years.  Ms. Moermond added that since these items were her 

son’s, 

maybe he needs to take responsibility for paying her but that is a private matter 

between her and 

her son.  She noted that this tax assessment won’t accumulate any interest on it until 

2011 and it 

won’t go onto her taxes until 2012.

Ms. Moermond will recommend approval of the assessment, payable over two (2) 

years.

Referred Under Master Resolution

ALH 10-238 Appeal of Special Tax Assessment for 103 Magnolia Avenue West for 

Project #: J1103A, Assessment #:  118969 in Ward 5.

Sponsors: Helgen

103 Magnolia Ave W.WO.8/19/10Attachments:

Summary Abatement Orders

Orders to Vacate, Condemnations and Revocations

2 ALH 10-205 Appeal of Daniel Burton to an Order to Vacate at 251 King Street West.  

(Ward 2)

Page 7City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3160
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=PA&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FReportServer%2FPARKS%2F898161672.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3057


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Sponsors: Thune

251 King St W.Appeal.10-12-10.pdf

251 King St W.Order to Vacate.10-11-10.DOC

Attachments:

Ms. Moermond recommended denying the appeal and granting an extension to 

November 19, 2010 to come into compliance.  She reminded Mr. Burton that the 

building cannot be occupied until the Certificate of Occupancy has been re-instated.

STAFF PRESENT:  Joel Essling, Department of Safety and Inspection (DSI) – Code 

Enforcement; Paula Seeley, DSI – Code Enforcement; Leanna Shaff and Sean 

Westenhofer, DSI – Fire; Mai Vang, City Council Offices; and Joe Yannarelly, DSI – 

Vacant Buildings

Daniel Burton appeared.

Fire Inspector Westenhofer sent Order to Vacate on September 28, 2010; and the 

water was shut-off.  The Order was sent to a Woodbury address; however, Mr. 

Burton lives on Cherokee in West Saint Paul.  Inspector Westenhofer scheduled an 

inspection for October 11, 2010.  He called Water the morning of October 11th and 

found the service to be disconnected, still.  At inspection, he found that the property 

appeared to be vacant; he took photographs and wrote up more Orders.  He 

transferred the referral to Certificate of Occupancy and sent the owner letters to both 

addresses.  Today, Inspector Westenhofer received back the letter that had been 

addressed to Woodbury.  Mr. Burton emailed Inspector Westenhofer October 13, 14 

& 18 confirming that he received the letter.  He also informed Inspector Westenhofer 

about what he is doing with the property.  Water service has been restored (verified 

yesterday and today).  Inspector Westenhofer has not yet been back to the property 

to confirm.  Currently, the Condemnation Placard is still affixed to the property.  Ms. 

Moermond reviewed the photos and asked when they were taken.  Inspector 

Westenhofer responded that they were taken October 11, 2010.  

Ms. Moermond asked Mr. Burton why he is appealing the Condemnation and Order 

to Vacate.  Mr. Burton replied that he is trying to expedite the process more than 

appealing.  He stated that he had intended to demolish the garage in spring of 2011.  

He had a tenant in the property until September 30, 2010.  They hadn’t paid the $300 

water bill but he hadn’t been notified that it wasn’t paid.  Now, it is paid.  He is working 

on the Deficiency List on the Order; trying to get the property un-condemned.

Mr. Burton informed the Legislative Hearing Officer that he hadn’t lived at the 

Woodbury address since May, 2008.  Ms. Moermond commented that Ramsey 

County lists his Woodbury address, and legally, the City is responsible for contacting 

the owner listed on the tax records.  Mr. Burton responded that he had changed his 

address with the water service, not the county.  Ms. Moermond said that he needs to 

talk with Ramsey County Records and Revenue on Plato Blvd.  It’s interesting that 

the Fire Inspection staff have Mr. Burton’s current address.  

Ms. Moermond stated that Mr. Burton should try to get his Certificate of Occupancy 

re-instated before November 10, 2010; then, the property will not need to be vacated 

and referred into the Vacant Building Program.  Mr. Burton must address the list of 

deficiencies that Inspector Westenhofer has identified before the deadline and, 

perhaps most importantly, having him sign-off on the finished project.  Mr. Burton 

asked if he could have more time because he has windows ordered and they may not 

be installed by November 10, 2010.  Inspector Westenhofer pointed out that Mr. 

Burton has pulled a building permit and a demolition permit.  Mr. Burton explained 

that he got the demo permit for the garage and a building permit for the windows.  

Page 8City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6bfd2858-a1f9-4cef-9c1b-a4fb2cb12d29.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b9e013df-ffae-4852-9a93-d6ba9bd8603b.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Inspector Westenhofer said that he will need to go through the building, because he 

hadn’t yet done that, in order to compile a more accurate deficiency list for him to 

work on.  They will schedule a time, soon.  

Ms. Moermond asked the name of the contractor on the house.  Mr. Burton replied 

that he doesn’t have one yet.  Inspector Shaff stated that unless a rental unit is 

owner-occupied, a licensed contractor is necessary.  He would need to be a licensed 

residential remodeling contractor.  Ms. Moermond noted that the building permit 

would have been issued in error.  She asked Fire to look into that.  She stated that it 

looks as though it was assigned to Dave Kenyon.

Ms. Moermond recommended denying the appeal and granting an extension to 

November 19, 2010 to come into compliance.  She reminded Mr. Burton that the 

building cannot be occupied until the Certificate of Occupancy has been re-instated.

Referred to the City Council, due back on 11/3/2010

3 ALH 10-208 Appeal of Richard Miller to a Revocation of Fire Certificate of Occupancy and 

Order to Vacate at 242 Goodrich Avenue.  (Ward 2)

Sponsors: Thune

242 Goodrich Ave.Appeal.10-12-10.pdf

242 Goodrich Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.10-4-10

Attachments:

There is not currently a vacant building file open; no action taken.

Appellant Richard Miller appeared and said he wasn’t appealing anything but was 

present to answer any questions there might be.  Ms. Moermond said she had no 

questions.  Ms. Shaff said the Certificate of Occupancy requirement had been 

removed and the orders transferred to Code Enforcement.

Withdrawn

ALH 10-429 Appeal of Lynda Owl to a Notice of Condemnation as Unfit for Human 

Habitation and Order To Vacate at 882 CLARK STREET.

882 Clark St.Order to Vacate.10-11-10.DOC

882 Clark St.Photos.10-11-10.pdf

882 Clark St.Correction Order.10-25-10.doc

Attachments:

882 Clark Street, Appeal of Lynda Owl (CPH 11-3-10)

Mary Kaye, contractor, representing Ms. Owl under Power of Attorney, appeared.

Ms. Seeley reported that the Saint Paul Police Department (SPPD) called her on 

October 11, 2010 out in the field and said that the FORCE Narco Unit had been at 

the property Saturday.  The house was entirely full of debris with only a small walking 

path, so she turned it over to Code Enforcement.  Officer Keenan called her on the 

11th and they went out to the property and were given permission to enter and 

inspect the house by Mr. Charlie Abitong and Justin.  Officer Keenan stayed 

downstairs while Ms. Seeley walked around the house noting code violations and 

taking photographs.  When she finished, she explained to Justin that the house will 

be condemned and that they had until Monday, October 18, 2010 to get as many 

dumpsters as possible and start throwing stuff.  Justin and Charlie both indicated that 

the mother, Ms. Lynda Owl, was a constant hoarder.  Ms. Seeley then placed the 

Condemnation Placard on the building and gave them Notice to vacate by October 

Page 9City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3061
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=62cfdd1d-5222-4ed1-ba52-d0aab96699c8.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F27185766005.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3606
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5f090b73-6113-40d6-b783-bb30059a2037.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6945d1ac-9b67-476c-b9fb-24551eef2c8a.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b0a5110e-2621-4ea1-a63f-9f7d600e6769.doc


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

18, 2010. She was unable to do a thorough inspection at that time because of the 

amount of debris throughout the entire house.  She offered the photos into the record.  

Ms. Kaye noted that Ms. Owl asked her for help.  She stated that they were unaware 

of what an Order to Condemn meant.  All three (3) of them read the Notice to 

Condemn and not one (1) of them knew that there were Orders and they didn’t know 

that they could appeal.  She said that the house looks beautiful now.  Ms. Kaye 

shared photos on her cell phone from after much of the debris had been removed.  

She added that Justin had said they needed to be out of the house right away.  Ms. 

Seeley responded that she had not said anything like that.  She commented that both 

Justin and Charlie spoke fluent English.  Ms. Moermond reminded everyone that the 

City has the ability and obligation to hire translators/interpreters if there’s ever any 

question.   

Ms. Seeley will be getting an inspection in a few days.

Ms. Moermond wondered if some of the confusing conversation may have taken 

place with the police officer.  Things wouldn’t have been clear, especially, if there 

were drugs present in the home.  However, we don’t know right now.  Mr. Essling 

added that after speaking with Officer Keenan, he believes that the narcotics portion 

of the complaint has been closed.  Ms. Seeley added that the complaint call came in 

on October 6, 2010 and they did the “knock & talk” on October 9, 2010.  

Ms. Moermond stated that she would like to see half the volume of stuff decreased 

from the last visit and then look for half again the next time.  The problem is that 

there’s a tendency for hoarders to re-collect.  Ms. Seeley suggested going back on 

Friday, October 22, 2010 and then again on Friday, October 29, 2010.

Ms. Moermond recommended denying the appeal and granting an extension to 

October 29, 2010 to come into compliance or vacate the building.

Ms. Moermond stated that if Ms. Seeley finds something on Friday that would require 

vacation, she should contact her and the date will be changed.  Ms. Seeley will 

conduct the inspection in the morning after 9:30 a.m.

1:30 p.m. Hearings

Vacant Building Registrations

4 ALH 10-201 Appeal of Lou Sudheimer to a Vacant Building Registration Notice at 688 

Sixth Street East.  (Ward 7)

Sponsors: Lantry

688 6th St E.Appeal & VB Order.10-6-10.pdf

688 Sixth St E.PC ltr.11-2-10.doc

Attachments:

No one appeared.  Owner called; missed hearing.  Rescheduled to November 2.

Referred to the Legislative Hearings, due back on 11/2/2010

Fire Corrections Notice

Page 10City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3053
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=22080a05-928d-45ff-ad81-3c86a4684180.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3d8dbb24-af98-45eb-9059-721d0d7ded97.doc


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

5 ALH 10-146 Appeal of Daniel J. Ruza to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Order at 1629-31 

McAfee Street.  (Ward 6)

Sponsors: Bostrom

1629-31 McAfee Street.Appeal.9-20-10.pdf

1629-31 McAfee St.Fire C of O Ltr.9-1-10

1629-31 McAfee St.Fire C of O Ltr.10-1-10

Attachments:

Order withdrawn by DSI

Appellant Daniel Ruza (13234 20th Street Ct. N., Suite 1, Stillwater, MN 55082) 

appeared.

Mr. Ruza said he was there about the dryer vents.  He said he didn’t object to the 

code requirement and had repaired the vents to code, but hadn’t been able to get an 

answer about whether a permit was required.  He said he hadn’t installed the vents 

but had only repaired the existing ones.  He said he was also told he couldn’t 

purchase permits because he didn’t live in the house; he asked whether a variance 

was required for him to purchase a permit.  He said he had six units in three 

side-by-side properties and having a licensed contractor come to look at dryer vents 

would be expensive.  He expressed frustration over the difference in requirements for 

owner-occupied and non-owner-occupied dwellings.

Ms. Moermond said she couldn’t make a decision on permits, and she suggested that 

Mr. Ruza contact building inspector Jim Bloom.

Ms. Shaff asked how long the vents had been in the buildings.  Mr. Ruza said he’d 

owned the building for 25 years.   Ms. Shaff confirmed with Mr. Ruza that what had 

been called for was insulation on the first three feet of vent as it entered the house.  

She said the code was not retroactive, and if that was all that had been called for DSI 

would withdraw the order.

Withdrawn

6 ALH 10-150 Appeal of PRO Real Estate Services, represented by Leah Frenning to a 

Fire Certificate of Occupancy Order at 784 Agate Street.  (Ward 5)

Sponsors: Helgen

784 Agate Street.Appeal.9-23-10.pdf

784 Agate St.Fire C of O Ltr.8-20-10

784 Agate St.Fire C of O Ltr.7-20-10

784 Agate St.Bedroom door.JPG

784 Agate.Main door.JPG

Attachments:

Grant a 5-inch variance on the openable height of the egress window in the Unit 1, 

third floor south bedroom.  The issue of egress from the north bedroom is laid over 

for one week; the appellant will provide photos of the door or documentation of 

inspector sign-off.

Inspector Shaff gave a staff report.  She said the appeal involved egress window 

orders from a Fire Certificate of Occupancy inspection conducted by Inspector 

Cassidy on August 20.  The inspector reported that the openable dimensions of the 

egress window in the Unit 1 third floor south bedroom were 19 inches high by 27 

inches wide and in the north bedroom were 13 inches high by 25 inches wide.  Ms. 

Page 11City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2843
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=931b5405-cfcb-4a21-a131-90fc0664a9ac.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F24310545069.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26927497054.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2847
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=68cfd9ee-b39e-42e4-a021-77530e51275a.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F23210280026.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F20509400030.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6e14d6b5-e717-4945-a503-14d724fbf7e8.JPG
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a8d8f9aa-320b-480a-9cc8-12cd7130caea.JPG


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Shaff read from the appeal that there was an exterior door in the north bedroom.

Ms. Frenning said the inspector had okayed the north bedroom and would amend the 

orders.

Ms Moermond said she would recommend that the Council grant a 5-inch variance 

on the openable height of the egress window in the Unit 1, third floor south bedroom.  

She asked Ms. Frenning to provide photographs of the north bedroom exterior door, 

or documentation of the inspector’s sign-off; she laid the matter over for one week.

[Decision issued 11/8/10:  I have looked over this situation, and it appears to me that 

access to the unit's main door is through the bedroom door, then the entrance area.  

It may be that I am not able to properly assess how the rooms, doors and windows 

relate to one another, but it looks like access to the exit is through another room, not 

directly to the outside.  Unless a floor plan presents different information, my 

recommendation is to deny the appeal.]

Ms. Frenning asked whether there was a decision on the basement door height at 

1648 East Fourth Street (September 28 hearing).  Ms. Moermond reviewed the 

property information and said she would grant an extension to November 30 for 

bringing the door into compliance.  She said Ms. Frenning could have a public 

hearing on the matter before the City Council on November 3 if she chose to.

Referred Under Master Resolution

7 ALH 10-155 Appeal of Barry Stoffel to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Order at 

1583 Hazelwood Street.  (Ward 6)

Sponsors: Bostrom

1583 Hazelwood Street.Appeal.9-27-10.pdf

1583 Hazelwood St.Fire C of O Ltr.9-21-10

1583 Hazelwood St.Fire C of O Ltr.8-30-10

1583 Hazelwood St.Fire C of O Ltr.8-3-10

1583 Hazelwood St.Fire C of O Ltr.7-7-10

1583 Hazelwood Ave.PC ltr.10-5-10.doc

1583 Hazelwood St.Mai Email.11-12-10.pdf

Attachments:

8 ALH 10-179 Appeal of Nancy Rowe to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Notice 

at 1522 Hague Avenue.  (Ward 1)

Sponsors: Carter III

1522 Hague Ave.Appeal.10-4-10.pdf

1522 Hague Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.9-24-10

1522 Hague Ave.Photos.10-7-10

1522 Hague Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.9-3-10

1522 Hague Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.7-21-10

Attachments:

9 ALH 10-202 Appeal of Steve Fisher to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Order 

at 965 Hague Avenue.  (Ward 1)

Sponsors: Carter III

Page 12City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2852
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f8c17c8-71f9-4f00-a852-bbf2e66f3797.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F25975556011.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F24075768055.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F21718184028.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F19409619018.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=878973a9-b47c-471f-b276-ffc1ea264ba5.doc
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6028ffe4-ce10-4ce7-9b85-006ad662dad6.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3007
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c35d92a7-a062-437b-a48c-f01c1a0890d0.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26212024016.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2Famanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F27440597090.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F24421047027.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F20596218058.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3054


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

965 Hague Avenue.Appeal.10-5-10.pdf

965 Hague Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.9-20-10

965 Hague Ave.Photos.9-20-10

Attachments:

Grant a 2.5-inch variance on the openable height of the egress window in the third 

floor bedroom.  The appellant will provide photographs and a floor plan of the 

basement addressing the issue of egress; the basement is not currently being used 

for sleeping.  Decision forthcoming on the basement bathroom ventilation (Item 14); 

the appellant will provide a diagram and photographs of the room.  Grant an 

extension to May, 30 2011 on the exterior items as long as the window frames are 

repaired and the fascia sealed, and the inspector confirms that the siding 

deterioration is superficial.  Grant an extension to November 12 for the door trim 

(Item 10).

Appellant Steve Fisher (11825 118th Avenue N., Plymouth, MN 55441)

Inspector Shaff gave a staff report.  She said the orders being appealed were from a 

Fire Certificate of Occupancy inspection conducted by Inspector Beumer on 

September 17.  The orders stated that the openable dimensions of the egress 

windows on the third floor were 22.5 inches high by 22.5 inches wide.  Ms. Shaff read 

from the appeal form that the appellant thought the windows had been installed under 

permit.  She said the basement didn’t have an egress window in the bedroom, but 

had a door leading to an unconditioned space which contained a stairway exiting 

directly outside.

Mr. Fisher said the house was renovated before they’d purchased it and they’d been 

told it had been done under permit.  He said if there wasn’t a permit he would like to 

request a variance for the third floor window.  Ms. Shaff said the last building permit 

was from 2002 and was for a re-roof.

Ms. Moermond said she would recommend that the Council grant a 1.5-inch variance 

on the openable height of the egress window in the third floor bedroom.

Mr. Fisher said he was also appealing the order addressing the basement egress.  

He said there was a doorway leading to a small “corridor room” that had a doorway to 

the outside.  Ms. Shaff noted that it was an unconditioned space, meaning there was 

no insulation.  She said the fire code did give some exceptions for existing buildings, 

for exiting through one unlockable room to a door or exit that goes directly outside.  

She said she and Inspector Beumer had discussed it and weren’t sure the space in 

question would qualify as a room.  Mr. Fisher said the main room was enclosed, 

insulated and heated.  Ms. Moermond asked for photographs and a floor plan of the 

basement.  Mr. Fisher said the basement was not currently being used for sleeping 

but he would like a decision anyway and would submit the photos and floor plan.

Ms. Shaff asked whether the occupancy had been decreased (Item 1).  Mr. Fisher 

said it had; he said the lease was for four people and he hadn’t been aware a fifth 

had moved in.

Mr. Fisher said the basement bathroom had no window or vent (Item 14) but was 

adjacent to a laundry room which did have a window.  He asked whether removing 

the door between the two rooms would suffice.  Ms. Moermond asked for 

photographs and a floor plan.

Mr. Fisher confirmed with Ms. Moermond that the handrail requirement applied to a 

stairway of four steps and a landing regardless of when the house was built.

Page 13City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e1f0def-b2c8-4171-9c8a-be687436536b.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F25865548032.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2Famanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F25863928096.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Mr. Fisher asked whether he could have an extension until spring for the exterior 

items.  Ms. Moermond reviewed the photographs and asked that the damaged 

window frames and fascia be repaired; she said she would recommend that the 

Council grant an extension to May 30, 2011 for replacing the siding and fascia.  She 

asked whether there were holes in the siding.  Mr. Fisher said the deterioration was 

superficial.  Ms. Moermond asked that the inspector confirm that.  She asked whether 

everything else was ready for the following day’s reinspection.  Mr. Fisher said 

everything was done except the furnace inspection which was scheduled for the 

following Monday, and the door trim (Item 10).  Ms. Moermond said she would 

recommend an extension to November 12 for the door trim.

Laid Over to the Legislative Hearings, due back on 11/2/2010

10 ALH 10-203 Appeal of Greg Ertz, representing Haverson & Blaiser Group, to a Fire 

Certificate of Occupancy Correction Notice at 929 Summit Avenue.  (Ward 

1)

Sponsors: Carter III

929 Summit Ave.Appeal.10-7-10.pdf

929 Summit Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.9-29-10

929 Summit Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.8-27-10

929 Summit Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.7-8-10

929 Summit Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.6-10-10

929 Summit Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.5-25-10

Attachments:

Appeal denied

Appellant Greg Ertz (7800 Metro Parkway, #300, Bloomington, MN 55425) appeared.

Inspector Shaff gave a staff report.  She said the orders being appealed were from a 

Fire Certificate of Occupancy reinspection conducted by Inspector Imbertson on 

September 29.  She said the orders included window repairs and exterior work, and a 

portion had already been appealed.  Mr. Ertz said Item 3 (additional egress for Unit 6) 

had already been appealed.  Ms. Shaff read from the appeal form that the appellant 

was requesting more time on the exterior work.

Ms. Moermond asked whether there were safety concerns with any of the items 

being appealed.  Ms. Shaff said there were with Item 3.

Ms. Ertz said the items were all capital items that played into each other and they 

didn’t want to approach it piecemeal.  He said there were 63 windows, they were 

working with an architect and the HPC, and it would be a six-figure project.  He said 

the owners believed Item 3 had been resolved in a December 12, 1991 inspection 

and had passed inspections since then.

Ms. Moermond asked what steps had been taken to come into compliance on Item 3.  

Mr. Ertz said the owner was reluctant to address the item and none had been taken.  

Ms. Moermond asked whether the unit had been vacated.  Mr. Ertz said it had not.

Ms. Moermond said she would recommend that the Council deny the appeal.  She 

said the inspector was responsible for enforcing the Council’s decision, and the unit 

must be vacated or additional egress provided.  She said the owner could be subject 

to criminal citation, the unit could be condemned and/or become a registered vacant 

building.

Page 14City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3055
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f49356ab-e558-40f0-929c-4fe2c91b3c6c.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26667190095.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F23796687082.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F19468631038.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F16963612048.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F15599240019.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Ms. Ertz asked what the time frame was for compliance.  Ms. Moermond said the 

deadline had passed and she would not grant a new one.

Mr. Ertz said Item 2 (Unit 4 living room window sash) had been signed off on, and 

Items 1, 3 and 4 remained.  Ms. Moermond reviewed that windows needed to be 

reglazed and exterior walls needed to be repaired.

Ms. Moermond said she didn’t feel the items should have been problematic to 

address to begin with.  Mr. Ertz said it was a large expense and labor-intensive.  He 

said the windows were all operable.

Ms. Moermond reviewed orders from May 25 and said the exterior walls were cited at 

that time; she said she was not inclined to grant an extension on that item.  Mr. Ertz 

said he accompanied Inspector Imbertson at several inspections and hadn’t seen 

holes in the siding.  Ms. Moermond asked why the item hadn’t been appealed earlier.  

Mr. Ertz said the Item 3 issue had been first and foremost on the owner’s plate.

Ms. Moermond said the orders had been out there too long and should have been 

appealed in June, and she would recommend that the Council deny the appeal.  She 

reiterated that non-compliance was subject to criminal citation.

Referred Under Master Resolution

11 ALH 10-204 Appeal of Allison Klis to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Order at 

1638 Marshall Avenue.  (Ward 4)

Sponsors: Stark

1638 Marshall Ave.Appeal.10-12-10.pdf

1638 Marshall Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.10-5-10

1638 Marshall Ave.PC ltr.11-12-10.doc

Attachments:

On November 10, 2010, Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer reviewed your 

appeal and recommended denying the appeal for the egress window in the basement 

apartment. 

Appellant Allison Klis (570 Asbury Street, #103A, St. Paul, MN 55104) appeared.

Inspector Shaff gave a staff report.  She said the orders being appealed were from a 

referral inspection conducted by Inspector Imbertson on October 4.  She read from 

the orders that the openable dimensions of the egress window were 15.5 inches high 

by 35.5 inches wide.

Ms. Klis said she had requested the inspection after a Section 8 inspection had 

brought up the egress window issue.  She said it was a studio apartment with a front 

door to the outside and a rear exit from the laundry room.  She said she had pictures 

of both exits.  Ms. Shaff said egress through an area of higher hazard was not 

allowable, and a laundry room was an area of higher hazard.  Ms. Klis confirmed with 

Ms. Moermond that a step could be installed to address sill height

Ms. Moermond asked whether it was possible to get 16 inches in openable height.  

Ms. Klis said it was a basement apartment, and the windows were double-hung and 

at ground level.

Ms. Moermond said her decision was forthcoming.

Referred Under Master Resolution

Page 15City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3056
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cf92944b-09d0-4202-a42d-aa968fc04bfc.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=RF&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F27245195052.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7a879ff2-da8b-4895-bfda-3365c0cf34b8.doc


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

12 ALH 10-206 Appeal of Brian Cox to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Order at 

1013 Margaret Street.  (Ward 7)

Sponsors: Lantry

1013 Margaret St.Appeal.10-8-10.pdf

1013 Margaret St.Fire C of O Ltr.10-1-10

1013 Margaret St.Fire C of O Ltr.9-13-10

1013 Margaret St.Photos.10-1-10

Attachments:

Grant an extension to May 30, 2011 for the windows, foundation, exterior walls, and 

retaining wall (Items 4, 6, 9 and 10) as long as the inspector confirms that the 

foundation and retaining wall are structurally sound.  The appellant must provide a 

work plan for the windows being replaced, and repair and replace screens (Item 3) 

for the windows that won’t be replaced.  Grant an extension to November 30 for all 

other items.

Appellant Brian Cox (7500 Washington Avenue S., Eden Prairie, MN 55344) 

appeared.

Inspector Shaff gave a staff report.  She said the orders being appealed were from a 

Fire Certificate of Occupancy reinspection conducted by Inspector Thomas on 

September 30, and the appellant was asking for more time for the exterior work and 

basement dampness.  She said her main concern was with the steps on the north 

side (Items 7 and 8); she asked whether there was a handrail or guardrail.  Mr. Cox 

said there wasn’t.  Ms. Shaff asked how many steps there were.  Mr. Cox said there 

were four or five; he said it was like that when he bought the house a few years 

before.

Ms. Moermond said a handrail should be installed before winter if there were more 

than three steps.  She asked for more information about the foundation (Item 9) 

before making a decision.  Mr. Cox said the inspector told him the damage involved 

the exterior portion of the foundation but not the main foundation.

Ms. Moermond asked whether there were inspector’s notes about the foundation or 

about the exterior walls (Item 10).  Ms. Shaff said there were not.  Mr. Cox stated that 

the walls needed to be scraped and painted but he hadn’t seen any holes.

Ms. Moermond said she would recommend that the Council grant an extension to 

May 30, 2011 for the foundation and exterior walls (Items 9 and 10) as long as the 

inspector confirmed that the damage to the foundation involved only the skim coat.  

Ms. Moermond said the basement dampness could be addressed with a dehumidifier 

(Item 2).  She asked about the window screens (Item 3).  Mr. Cox asked if he could 

take care of the screens in the spring.  He said he had renovated the upper unit, 

including new windows, the year before, and planned to start working on the lower 

unit as soon as the upper was rented.  Ms. Shaff noted that there were no permits in 

the system for prior work.

Ms. Moermond asked Mr. Cox to provide a work plan for the windows being replaced, 

and to repair and replace screens for the windows that weren’t being replaced.  She 

said she would recommend an extension to November 30 for all other items.

Mr. Cox asked about the retaining wall (Item 6).  Ms. Moermond said she would grant 

an extension to May 30, 2011 for the foundation and retaining wall if the inspector 

confirmed they were stable.

Page 16City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3058
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=303c07cc-3e19-44cf-8c75-e36c14d5a083.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26902358094.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F25285674009.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2Famanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26899763045.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Referred Under Master Resolution

13 ALH 10-207 Appeal of Ahti Hujanen to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Order 

at 971 Case Avenue.  (Ward 6)

Sponsors: Bostrom

971 Case Ave.Appeal.10-8-10.pdf

971 Case Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.9-23-10

971 Case Ave.Photos.9-22-10

971 Case Ave.Fire C of O.7-20-10

971 Case Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.9-17-10

Attachments:

Deny the appeal and grant a 60-day extension for the basement walls (Item 1), 

foundation (Item 22) and fascia (Item 23).  The appellant must prepare a work plan 

for completing those items.  Grant an extension to November 12 for the remaining 

items.  The appeal will be on the agenda for a City Council public hearing on 

November 3.

**************

Appellant Mary Kaye (880 Clark Street, St. Paul, MN 55130) appeared.

Inspector Shaff gave a staff report.  She said the orders being appealed were from a 

Fire Certificate of Occupancy reinspection conducted by Inspector Thomas on 

September 22.  Ten items on the 24-item deficiency list were being appealed.  Ms. 

Shaff referred to the photo file and appeal form, and said the appellant had questions 

about the inspection history at the property and had been in contact with Inspector 

Thomas.  She noted that no responsible party had been present at the most recent 

inspection and the tenants had granted access.

Ms. Kaye said there were four unrelated sets of orders from the previous year, one of 

which had been successfully appealed, and the property owner felt he was being 

harassed.  Ms. Moermond said the appeal had been granted with the understanding 

that a new set of orders would be developed and the process re-started.

Ms. Moermond reviewed the photos of the basement walls (Item 1), and Ms. Shaff 

reviewed Inspector Thomas’ notes which said the skim coat on the basement walls 

was peeling and falling off.  Ms. Kaye asked for clarification of what was required for 

compliance; she said the foundation itself was solid.  Ms. Shaff said there were 

different ways to comply and it was up to Ms. Kaye to decide how to come into 

compliance.

Ms. Kaye said most of the orders made sense and there were only two she did not 

feel needed to be done.  Ms. Moermond asked whether Ms. Kaye was withdrawing 

her appeal on the other items.  Ms. Kaye said the one that concerned her most was 

with Item 22 (foundation repair).  She said the foundation was solid and the problem 

was only with the multiple layers of skim coat.  She said they would like to wait five 

years before addressing the foundation itself.  Ms. Shaff said it did appear from the 

photos that the skim coating might be bad; she and Ms. Kaye reviewed the 

photographs.  Ms. Moermond said the skim coat should be removed so the condition 

of the foundation could be assessed.

Ms. Kaye said she couldn’t find any holes in the fascia (Item 23) and hadn’t been able 

to get an answer from the inspector.  Ms. Shaff and Ms. Kaye reviewed the 

inspector’s photographs.  Ms. Kaye said she had been on the roof and had not seen 

the holes shown in the photographs.  She said the building was wood and she 

acknowledged that it all needed to be scraped and painted.

Page 17City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3060
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a44dd3b7-cf7d-4906-adcd-14c542509fb6.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26118860065.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2Famanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26062121085.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F20510021054.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F25629213051.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Ms. Moermond asked about Item 5 (exit obstruction downstairs middle bedroom).  

Ms. Kaye asked whether the bed needed to be removed from the room or just 

moved.  Ms. Moermond said a clear exitway was required.

Ms. Moermond asked about Item 6 (unapproved locks on rear door).  Ms. Kaye said 

she was not appealing that item.

Ms. Moermond asked about Item 13 (rear stairway).  Ms. Kaye asked why the 

building inspector had been there.  Ms. Moermond said he had been called by the 

Fire Inspector to consult.  Ms. Kaye said the owner wanted to appeal the item 

because it had been granted in a previous appeal, but she would withdraw it.

Ms. Moermond asked about Item 14 (rear stairway, porch, railings, decks).  Ms. Kaye 

said the work was done.

Ms. Moermond asked about Item 15 (unapproved plug-ins for appliances).  Ms. Shaff 

said the order had been written for a microwave and small refrigerator plugged into a 

power strip.  She said anything with a compressor had to plug directly into a 

receptacle.

Ms. Moermond asked about Item 24 (dryer exhaust).  Ms. Kaye said the washer and 

dryer had been removed.

Ms. Moermond said the items remaining were the foundation, inside and outside.   

Ms. Kaye asked for 60 days to complete that; she said she had a roofer coming in 

within the next couple of weeks.  Ms. Moermond asked Ms. Kaye to prepare a work 

plan for addressing the foundation within 60 days.  She said she would recommend 

that the Council deny the appeal and grant a 60-day extension for the basement walls 

(Item 1) and foundation (Item 22), and an extension to November 12 for the 

remaining items.  The appeal will be on the agenda for a City Council public hearing 

on November 3.

Referred to the City Council, due back on 11/3/2010

14 ALH 10-209 Appeal of Cornelius E Brown and Gail Koslowski to a Fire Certificate of 

Occupancy Correction Order at 1694 Edmund Avenue.  (Ward 4)

Sponsors: Stark

1692-94 Edmund Ave.Appeal.10-5-10.pdf

1692-94 Edmund Ave.Fire C of O Ltr.7-29-10

1692-94 Edmund Ave.LH Decision.Ltr

Attachments:

An appeal on the item was granted previously and the order issued in error.  The 

window order dated September 27 is withdrawn and the appeal fee will be refunded.

Appellants Cornelius Brown Jr. and Gail Koslowski (1246 Edmund, St Paul, MN 

55104) appeared.

Ms. Moermond asked for a clarification of whether new items were being appealed or 

old items were being re-appealed.  She reviewed the previous appeal file.

Inspector Shaff gave a staff report.  She said the orders being appealed were from a 

Fire Certificate of Occupancy inspection conducted on July 29.  There had not been 

an inspection since, and notes from August 11 stated that the inspector was waiting 

Page 18City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3062
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=80984636-8741-46bf-99ed-b856aeb4ae36.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F21284328003.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CN&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI%2Fmisc%2Fsend%2F1694.doc


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

for the results of the appeal hearing.  Ms. Shaff read from the notes that Mr. Brown 

had failed to show up for a reinspection on October 8.

Ms. Koslowski said that was not true; she said they had filed an appeal.  Mr. Brown 

said Inspector Isabel called out the windows after a variance had been granted.  Ms. 

Moermond reviewed the orders and said that was correct; she said Item 7 would be 

withdrawn by the department.  Ms. Shaff noted that the window permit was still open.  

Mr. Brown said the windows had been ordered and would be installed that Thursday.  

Ms. Koslowski provided a receipt.  She said everything else was done. 

Ms. Moermond and Ms. Shaff reviewed the orders from September and July, and the 

letter from Mai Vang dated August 19.  Ms. Moermond said there had been a hearing 

and an egress window variance granted on August 17 with an extension granted to 

September 24 for all other items.  Ms. Shaff said the inspection letter dated 

September 27 was identical to the one from July except for the date.

Mr. Brown said a deadbolt had been installed on the back door and the old lock 

disengaged; he asked whether that was satisfactory.  Ms. Moermond said the order 

only called for the installation of a thumb throw latch.

Ms. Koslowski said they had installed numbers on the apartment doors.  She asked 

whether they were required on the back doors too.  Ms. Moermond said the concern 

was that emergency personnel be able to identify the units from the back of the 

building.

Ms. Moermond said the appeal fee should be refunded.

Withdrawn

Window Orders

15 ALH 10-210 Appeal of Santiago Rodriquez to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction 

Notice at 1478 Third Street East.  (Ward 7)

Sponsors: Lantry

1478 3rd St E.Appeal.10-7-10.pdf

1478 3rd St E.Fire C of O Ltr.9-28-10

Attachments:

Grant an 8-inch variance on the openable height of the egress windows in the main 

floor southwest, northwest, and northeast bedrooms.

Referred Under Master Resolution

16 ALH 10-211 Appeal of Heron Lopez to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Order 

at 2272 Seventh Street West .  (Ward 3)

Sponsors: Harris

2272 7th St W.Appeal.10-7-10.pdf

2272 7th St W.Fire C of O Ltr.9-27-10

Attachments:

Grant a 1-inch variance on the openable height of the egress window in the west 

bedroom; grant a 1.5-inch variance on the openable height of the egress window in 

the east bedroom.

Referred Under Master Resolution

Page 19City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3067
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4f0a63fc-3af6-4a7a-9247-f1c812c6d963.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26586304062.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3068
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f7cd4bc3-459d-4d0a-8c36-937f553ae1c7.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26495236017.DOC


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

17 ALH 10-212 Appeal of Mark Nedrowski to a Egress Window Non-Compliance 

Determination at 1510 Randolph Avenue.  (Ward 3)

Sponsors: Harris

1510 Randolph Avenue.Appeal.10-7-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 5.75-inch variance on the openable height of two double hung replacement 

bedroom egress windows measuring 18.25 inches high by 30 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

18 ALH 10-213 Hearing to consider the appeal of Renewal by Anderson, on behalf of Holly 

Gainer to a Egress Window Non-Compliance Determination at 1431 Hartford 

Avenue.  (Ward 3)

Sponsors: Harris

1431 Hartford Avenue.Appeal.10-7-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 6-inch variance on the openable height of three double hung replacement 

bedroom egress windows measuring 18 inches high by 24 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

19 ALH 10-214 Hearing to consider the appeal of Ramsey County Department of Public 

Health to a Egress Window Non-Compliance Determination at 174 Charles 

Avenue, #2.  (Ward 1)

Sponsors: Carter III

174 Charles Avenue.Appeal.10-7-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 3-inch variance on the openable height of one double hung replacement 

bedroom egress window measuring 23 inches high by 23.1 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

20 ALH 10-215 Hearing to consider the appeal of Ramsey County Department of Public 

Health to a Egress Window Non-Compliance Determination at 750 

Sherburne Avenue.  (Ward 1)

Sponsors: Carter III

750 Sherburne Avenue.Appeal.10-7-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 4.2-inch variance on the openable height of one double hung replacement 

bedroom egress window measuring 19.8 inches high by 31.1 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

21 ALH 10-216 Hearing to consider the appeal of Ramsey County Department of Public 

Health on behalf of Larry and Kenya Pratt to a Egress Window 

Non-Compliance Determination at 655 Fuller Avenue. (Ward 1)

Sponsors: Carter III

Page 20City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3069
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d0687395-971f-47ed-9917-3eb039c0302c.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3070
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23854148-015d-4560-928a-ed25b1f00b0e.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3071
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f205a31b-4c50-422a-a070-770f61966cad.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3072
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=420711d0-e407-4915-b241-2d5e3f730bb5.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3073


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

655 Fuller Ave.Appeal.10-12-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 1.9-inch variance on the openable height of two double hung replacement 

bedroom egress windows measuring 22.1 inches high by 21.2 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

22 ALH 10-217 Appeal of Nou Khay Xiong to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction 

Order at 1400 Beech Street.  (Ward 7)

Sponsors: Lantry

1400 Beech St.Appeal.10-11-10.pdf

1400 Beech St.Fire C of O Ltr.10-4-10

1400 Beech St.Fire C of O Ltr.9-2-10

1400 Beech St.Fire C of O Ltr.8-3-10

Attachments:

Grant a 7-inch variance on the openable height of the egress window in the main 

floor southeast bedroom; grant a 6.5-inch variance on the openable height of the 

egress window in the main floor southwest bedroom; and grant a 4-inch variance on 

the height of the egress window in the main floor northwest bedroom.

Referred Under Master Resolution

23 ALH 10-218 Appeal of John Thomas of the Handyman Can, Inc. to an Egress Window 

Non-Compliance Determination at 2061 Reaney Avenue.  (Ward 7)

Sponsors: Lantry

2061 Reaney Ave.Appeal.10-8-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 4.5-inch variance on the openable height of three double hung replacement 

bedroom egress windows measuring 19.5 inches high by 23 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

24 ALH 10-219 Appeal of William E Goldberg to an Egress Window Non-Compliance 

Determination at 652 Concord Street.  (Ward 2)

Sponsors: Thune

652 Concord St.Appeal.10-8-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 3.5-inch variance on the openable height of two double hung replacement 

bedroom egress windows measuring 20.5 inches high by 24.75 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

25 ALH 10-220 Appeal of Paul and LaVonne Batalden to an Egress Window 

Non-Compliance Determination at 1449 Hythe Street.  (Ward 4)

Sponsors: Stark

1449 Hythe Ave.Appeal.10-08-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 0.25-inch variance on the openable height of five double hung replacement 

Page 21City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7d64f25d-a8e7-4a6d-bac4-6b5c5a442fbf.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3074
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fc098020-8745-4d47-989c-c05761cba411.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F27161085096.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F24310031071.DOC
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F21717284023.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3075
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7f0f2ba2-87dd-4d6e-9b26-510f8dd37d32.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3076
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e98ef511-aff0-4e96-8806-82c6a34dd94c.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3077
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4fab12b9-d77c-4bf3-88b4-43f9a0a9d0ac.pdf


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

bedroom egress windows measuring 23 15/16 – 23.75 inches high by 24 – 30 inches 

wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

26 ALH 10-274 Appeal of Bryan Horton, Renewal by Andersen on behalf of Tina Gieske to a 

egress window non-compliance determination at 1240 Park Street.

1240 Park St.Appeal & Order.10-13-10.pdfAttachments:

Grant a 1 1/8-inch variance on the openable height of three double hung replacement 

bedroom egress windows measuring 22 7/8 inches high by 24 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

27 ALH 10-275 Appeal of Bryan Horton, Renewal by  Andersen on behalf of Tim Olsen to an 

Egress Window Non-Compliance Determination at 366 Johnson Parkway.

366 Johnson Pkwy.Appeal & Order.10-13-10.pdf

366 Johnson Pkwy.PC ltr.10-19-10.pdf

Attachments:

Grant a 2.25-inch variance on the openable width of one casement replacement 

bedroom egress window measuring 29.5 inches high by 17.25 inches wide.

Referred Under Master Resolution

3:00 p.m. Hearings

Laid Over Items

28 ALH 10-160 Appeal of Shah Vang to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Order at 

884 Westminster Street.  (Ward 5)

Sponsors: Helgen

884 Westminster St.Appeal.9-30-10.pdf

884 Westminster St.Fire C of O Ltr.9-27-10

Attachments:

Grant the appeal on the kitchen sink on the 2nd floor.

Referred Under Master Resolution

29 ALH 10-177 Appeal of Terri and Dan Brennan to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy 

Revocation and Order to Vacate at 1787 ORANGE AVENUE EAST.

Sponsors: Bostrom

1787 Orange Ave E.Appeal.10-7-10.pdf

1787 Orange Ave E.Fire Inspection Ltr.9-23-10.dot

1787 Orange Ave E.Photos.7-7-10.pdf

Attachments:

Grant a variance on the egress windows and grant a variance on the square fee in 

the room during the current tenancy.  Guardrail in upstairs unit must be installed.  

Follow-up in 1 week (October 19).

Page 22City of Saint Paul

http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3241
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=366afa8d-e2f0-4d3f-88ad-657437f2d2df.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3242
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5da9ac6d-0ea0-424f-928a-773bc5db2c58.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=85105440-4f4a-436c-b066-252079d0881c.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2857
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e17a730-3082-42bc-9433-b1d239613423.pdf
http://sparc.ci.stpaul.mn.us/STAMPProperty/ReadAmandaDocuments?database=jdbc/Amanda&command=view&folderType=CO&filename=%40willie%2FAmanda%2FDSI-Fire%2FDocs%2Fsend%2F26470247026.DOC
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2995
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36779e56-b343-44f6-b2e5-edf539ab8e57.pdf
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7daf7f2b-80a8-4c07-8886-8c75d68601df.dot
http://stpaul.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=09d9c69e-d440-408f-a248-5019d443054c.pdf


October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Terri Brennan and Dan Brennan appeared.

Mike Urmann and Matt Dornfeld, staff

Ms. Moermond asked for a staff report.  Mr. Urmann stated that this started off as a 

referral to the property for exterior sales of materials, which appears to be tires.  A 

letter was sent to the owner for the referral and also to set up an inspection date for 

the Certificate of Occupancy on the building.  When the fire inspector returned to the 

building, he met with the tenant, who stated that he was unaware that the inspector 

had an appointment to come out; however, he allowed the inspection for the 

Certificate of Occupancy.  At the time, the inspector was informed that the building 

owner may be at another address.  The inspector attempted to contact the owner 

without success.  The inspector then copied both of the letters to the responsible 

party that was listed from the county, as well as another address they had for the 

owner in Minneapolis.  All of the Orders went out correctly and have not been 

returned to DSI but there has been no contact from the building owner, so it has 

become necessary to revoke the Certificate of Occupancy for non-compliance of all 

of the Orders.

Terri Brennan, tenant, stated that what she understood from her landlord is that he 

lives in White Bear Lake, MN.  He and his wife are separated and his wife is not 

giving him his mail.  When the inspector came out, they did the walk through.  She 

asked for a copy of what needed to be done and everything on the list has been 

taken care of.  Mr. Brennan thought that a letter should have been to both parties.  

Ms. Moermond responded that the City’s responsibility, by law, is to notify the owner.  

It is up to the owner to share that information with the tenant.  Mr. Brennan said that 

they did everything themselves.  The landlord did have someone come to check the 

furnace.  The owner must be a very busy person.  Mr. Brennan asked that the City 

set up the inspection date with them.  Mr. Urmann stated that the City’s policy is that 

they cannot set up an appointment with the tenant unless they have been given 

permission by the building owner/legal responsible party acting in his stead.  The 

tenant can provide entry, but the City must communicate with the building owner.  Mr. 

Brennan stated that they would be ready at any time.  Ms. Brennan suggested that 

they try to contact the owner.  Ms. Moermond stated that she has no problem setting 

up the appointment and having the Brenna’s try talking the owner into being there.  

Mr. Urmann noted that re-inspection is set up for 12 Noon, October 15, 2010.  

Ms. Moermond asked which things haven’t gotten done; those things the landlord will 

need to take care of.  Mr. Brennan said that, regarding #8.  

Bedroom north side – Reduce and maintain the number of occupants in the sleeping 

rooms to:  1-Bedroom being occupied by 2; bedroom measured at 90 square feet.  

Reduce to 1 occupant to sleep in the bedroom.

Mr. Brennan measured the room and found it to be 109 square feet.  He believes that 

each need occupant needs 50 square feet.  This room should meet the code.  Also, 

the landlord had all new windows put in.  They don’t open as high as they should (2 

inches too short) yet they are wider than they need to be, so the square footage is 

adequate or more.  Mike Urmann noted that the problem with the egress windows is 

that they were installed without a permit or inspection.  

Ms. Moermond asked when the windows were installed.  Ms. Brennan responded, “A 

little over a year ago.”  Ms. Moermond stated that will recommend granting a variance 

on the egress windows and also on the square footage of the bedroom during the 

Brennan’s tenancy, only.  

Page 23City of Saint Paul



October 19, 2010Legislative Hearings Meeting Minutes 3

Regarding the guardrail on the attic stairway, Ms. Brennan stated that the attic is 

currently used for storage, only.  They put a lock on the door so that no one can go 

up into the attic.  Ms. Moermond stated that a guardrail needs to be installed.  She 

will be following up on this next Tuesday afternoon with Inspector Shaff.

On October 19, 2010, Ms. Moermond consulted with Ms. Shaff and recommended 

that Ms. Brennan install a guardrail for the attic stairway.

Referred to the City Council, due back on 11/3/2010

Page 24City of Saint Paul


